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Freedom of Information Request 21 038  
 

Our Reference:    FOI 21 038 / AA / PB 
Name:     
Date:      15th March 2021 
Address:     
 
 

Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
1. Do you outsource your Staff Bank to a third-party provider? No 

If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise please 
stipulate ‘N/A’ 
a. Who is the provider that you have outsourced to? If different providers are used for different 
staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group each is used for N/A 

b. What date was this contract awarded? N/A 

c. When is this contract due to end? N/A 

d. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? N/A 
 
2. Do you use a third-party Vendor Management System for your agency supply?   Yes 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise please 
stipulate ‘N/A’  
a. Who is the provider of your VMS? If different systems are used for different staffing groups, 
please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for  
Master Vendor with Maxxima via NOECPC framework  - Allied Health Professionals and 
Health Scientists. Start date of 01/11/2019, expiring on 31/10/2020 with 3 x 6 months 
extensions available 
 
The Trust also uses a Preferred Supplier List via NOECPC framework – Nurses. The 
contract dates are 07th April 2020 to 31st March 2021 however due to the current pandemic 
the Trust is looking to extend for a further 6 months with the existing suppliers (varying the 
agreement to transition to the terms of the new framework with rate cards reviewed and 
agreed accordingly). 
 
b. What date was this contract awarded? See response above 

c. When is this contract due to end? See response above 

d. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award?  
Direct Award within Framework and based on historic Cluster Members Mental Health and 
Community Trusts Usage within NOECPC on framework.  
 
3. Do you use a third-party to provide Direct Engagement services to any staff group? Yes 

If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise please 
stipulate ‘N/A’  
 a. Who is your Direct Engagement provider? If different providers are used for different staffing 
groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for Liaison for medical 

locums. 
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b. What date was this contract awarded? 1st April 2015 

c. When is this contract due to end? 31st March 2020 (currently being reviewed by the Trust so 

a short term informal extension is in place for existing arrangements). 
d. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? This is a direct 

award as an extension to existing contract for alternative services. 
  
4. Do you use a recruitment process outsourcing model (RPO) for substantive staff at your 
Trust?  No 

If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise please 
stipulate ‘N/A’ 
a. Who is the provider that you have outsourced to? If different providers are used for different 
staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for N/A 

c. What date was this contract awarded? N/A 

d. When is this contract due to end? N/A 

e. Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? N/A 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
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